ASHLAND CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING JUNE 04, 2018

The Ashland City Council met for a Regular Meeting on June 04, 2018 at 6:00 P.M. in the Ashland City Hall Auditorium with Mayor Pro Tempore Bobbie J. Steed presiding. Council Members present were Billy J. Smith, Kim M. Cain, Annette F. Gaither, and Tommy Cantrell. Also present were City Clerk/ Administrator Chelsey Wynn, Assistant City Clerk/ Court Clerk Robin Catrett, Police Chief Joseph Stanford, Maintenance Supervisor Jody Brown, Assistant Maintenance Supervisor Edward Waldrop, and Ray Stansell with The Clay Times Journal.

City Clerk/ Administrator Chelsey Wynn called roll and deemed a quorum present. Mayor Larry J. Fetner and Fire Chief Brett Thompson were absent.

Mayor Pro Tempore Bobbie J. Steed called the meeting to order and Council Member Smith gave the invocation.

Council Member Cain made a motion to approve the agenda. Council Member Smith seconded the motion, and all votes were unanimous.

Council Member Gaither made a motion to approve the minutes from the previous planning meeting. Council Member Smith seconded the motion, and all votes were unanimous.

Council Member Smith made a motion to approve the minutes from the previous regular meeting. Council Member Cain seconded the motion, and all votes were unanimous.

Informational Items:

Guest Amber Griffin was not present.

Committee Reports:

Mayor Pro Tempore Steed did not report.

Council Member Smith did not report

Council Member Cain did not report.

Council Member Gaither did not report.

Council Member Cantrell did not report.

City Clerk/ Administrator Wynn reported that the census survey that Assistant City Clerk/ Court Clerk Robin Catrett and herself have been working on the past few months was submitted today.

Police Chief Stanford reported the Ashland Police Department had moved locations and is working on an open house list. Chief Stanford advised if anyone has anyone they would like to be invited to please let him know. Chief Stanford also advised the Click it or Ticket blitz was a success despite one motor vehicle accident.

Maintenance Supervisor Jody Brown reported the department has been bush hogging, mowing grass, and working to catch up the limb route. Supervisor Brown also advised Charles Alexander completed the process for gaining his Commercial Driver's License and congratulated him on the achievement.

New Business:

Council Member Smith made a motion approving the city to pay the bills received since the last meeting in the amount of \$16,277.96. Council Member Cain seconded the motion, and all votes were unanimous.

Council Member Cain made a motion approving the city to pay Northeast Alabama Law Enforcement Academy \$2,289.00 for Police Officer James Dawson's academy expenses. (To be reimbursed \$1800.00 upon completion). Council Member Gaither seconded the motion, and all votes were unanimous.

Council Member Cantrell made a motion approving the city to hire Green & Associates to give an appraisal on the old Police Department at a cost of \$1,500.00. Council Member Gaither seconded the motion, and all votes were unanimous.

Council Member Gaither made a motion to approve Charles Alexander to receive a one-step raise to Range 8 Step 3 (\$11.57) for completion of CDL's effective immediately. Council Member Cain seconded the motion, and all votes were unanimous.

There being no further business Council Member seconded the motion, and all votes were unanimous.	Smith made a motion to adjourn. Council Member Cain
Mayor Pro Tempore	

Attest